To: Must, Alan[/O=PURDUE/OU=PURDUE US/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MustA]
From: Bennett, Pamela

Sent: Fri 7/8/2005 7:29:38 AM

Subject: Fw: FW: Effect of FSMB Model Guidelines

-----Original Message-----

From: David Joranson <joranson@uwisc.edu>

To: Rosen, Burt <Burt.Rosen@pharma.com>; Barbara A. Head (E-mail) <barbara.head@louisville.edu>;
Bennett, Pamela <Pamela.Bennett@pharma.com>; Brad Gary (E-mail) <brad.gary@allergan.com>;
Christine Williams (E-mail) <cwilliams@gcd.com>; Christy Torkildson (E-mail)
<ctorkildson@georgemark.org>; David Swankin (E-mail) <davidswankin@cacenter.org>; David
Woodmansee (E-mail) <david.woodmansee@cancer.org>; Donna Gauthier (E-mail)
<dmg6362@louisiana.edu>; llisa M. Halpern (E-mail) <ihalpern@gcd.com>; J. Kevin Brennan (E-mail)
<kbrennan@arthritis.org>; James J. White (E-mail) <james.j.white@abbott.com>; Jeannine Bender
<jbender@cephalon.com>; Jeff Myers (E-mail) <jmmyers@cephalon.com>; Jeremy Allen (E-mail)
<jallen@corus.jnj.com>; Jerold Roschwalb <jroschwalb@msn.com>; Jonathan Keyserling
<jkeyserling@nhpco.org>; Judy Lentz (E-mail) <judyl@hpna.org>; June Dahl PhD (E-mail)
<jldahl@facstaff.wisc.edu>; Kathryn Padgett (E-mail) <kathryn@aapainmanage.org>; Kristin Morris (E-
maiil) <kmorrris@rdg.boehringer-ingelheim.com>; Kristina Lunner (E-mail) <klunner@aphanet.org>;
Mary Pat Aardrup (E-mail) <aardrup@nationalpainfoundation.org>; Matt Bromley (E-mail)
<mdbromley@uwisc.edu>; Michael Splaine (E-mail) <michael.splaine@alz.org>; Michelle Mackey (E-
mail) <michelle.e.mackey@medtronic.com>; Micke A. Brown (E-mail) <mickeab@verizon.net>; Myra
Christopher (E-mail) <mchristopher@practicalbioethics.org>; Naomi Naierman (E-mail)
<naomi222@aol.com>; Penney Cowan (E-mail) <acpa@pacbell.net>; Peter Slone
<peter.b.slone@medtronic.com>; Robert Saner <robert.saner@ppsv.com>; Rosen, Burt
<Burt.Rosen@pharma.com>; Sarah Gregg (E-mail) <sarah_gregg@baxter.com>; Scott M. Fishman MD
(E-mail) <smfishman@ucdavis.edu>; Susan Winckler (E-mail) <swinckler@aphanet.org>; Therese Ghio
<tghio@ligand.com>; William Rowe <wrowe@painfoundation.org>

Sent: Thu Jul 07 15:02:51 2005

Subject: Re: FW: Effect of FSMB Model Guidelines

Dear Pain Care Forum,

Thanks for forwarding these recent state legislative developments along with the question, 'is this
relevant to HR 1020." First, the developments mentioned are an excellent but partial example of how the
state legislatures and state medical boards are attempting to improve pain management and palliative
care, including the regulatory environment for use of opioid medication, by adopting new policies aimed
at addressing practitioners' fears about regulatory scrutiny when using controlled drugs, educating
licensed practitioners about pain management, and identifying and removing barriers to patient access.
Second, these developments appear to contrast with HR 1020, since the proposed legislation does not
address the regulatory environment for pain management and only mentions 'barriers' in the context of a
proposed White House Conference, rather than providing resources to develop knowledge about how to
identify and overcome barriers. We have periodically suggested that this proposed federal legislation
address barriers and the regulatory environment.

Best regards,

David Joranson

At 10:01 PM 7/2/2005 -0400, Rosen, Burt wrote:

Do any of these have relavence to our exercise with regard to HR 10207
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CONFIDENTIAL

From the Federation of State Medical Boards:
Five States Establish Pain Management Laws

Five states recently passed legislation addressing chronic pain and pain
management. The state of Arizona approved SB 1132, which establishes the
Chronic Disease and Pain Management Task Force. The task force will be
responsible for reviewing laws that impact an individual's access to pain
management and providing recommendations to the state.

The state of Arkansas, under SB 1177, requires that any allegation of
improper prescribing for relief of chronic pain that would require a board
hearing be referred to the Pain Management Committee before any board
hearing or action. A new law in New Mexico (HB 727) sets out the definition
of pain, creates a Pain Management Advisory Council to review current pain
management standards and requires the New Mexico State Board of Medical
Examiners to establish and maintain rules related to management of pain
based on review of national standards for pain management.

The state of Oregon approved SB 285, which requires acupuncturists and
pharmacists to complete one pain management education program. Finally, the
state of Virginia's new law (SJR 352 and HJR 605) encourages the health care
community to increase the education and training of health care

professionals in techniques and benefits of palliative care and patient
awareness regarding such care as a treatment component.

The FSMB House of Delegates approved the Model Policy for the Use of
Controlled Substances for the Treatment of Pain at its 2004 annual business
meeting. The new policy updates the FSMB's influential 1998 pain management
guidelines. To date, 26 state medical boards have based their policies, in

whole or in part, on FSMB's guidelines. Nine state medical boards have
reviewed their existing policies and recently adopted the FSMB's new Model
Policy.
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